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From: Martin, Craig

To: DawnDalley@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: Re: MF Oversight Committee Report and IE references
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:12:29 PM
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Yes, Julia spoke to Ed earlier. He is ok to use some of the language in conclusion (ie first
paragraph).

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: DawnDalley@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 9:46 PM

To: Martin, Craig

Cc: Mullaley, Julia

Subject: Re: Fwd: MF Oversight Committee Report and IE references

Folks,

| was just speaking with Ed. Please do not circulate or release this report as we are working
with the IE on a few commercially sensitive statements which need to be removed.

Dawn

Dawn S. Dalley
Vice President, Corporate Relations & Customer Service
Nalcor Energy

t.709.737.1315 ¢. 709.727.7715 e. ddalley@nalcorenergy.com

From: Dawn Dalley/NLHydro
To: CMartin@gov.nl.ca

Cc: "Julia Mullaley" <jmullaley@gov.nl.ca>

Date: 09/28/2015 08:52 PM

Subject: Fwd: MF Oversight Committee Report and |E references
Yes, here it is.

(See attached file: 2015-07-25 Lower Churchill Site Visit Report July 6-9 2015.pdf)


mailto:CMartin@gov.nl.ca
mailto:DawnDalley@nalcorenergy.com

CIMFP Exhibit P-03927 Page 2

From: "Martin, Craig" <CMartin@gov.nl.ca>

To: Dawn Dalley <DawnDalley@nalcorenergy.com>

Date: 09/28/2015 06:34 PM

Subject: Fw: MF Oversight Committee Report and IE references

Dawn,

Please see the attached from the IE. Nik indicates that the Final report from July
visit was issued Sep 11 2015.

We have not received a copy and can't see it in the dataroom.

Need copy ASAP.

Please advise.

Craig

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Nik Argirov <nik@argirovglobal.com>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 6:20 PM

To: Khurana, Harman

Cc: Martin, Craig

Subject: RE: MF Oversight Committee Report and IE references

Harman,

Here it is with some minor additions. Please also note that | have issued the final July site visit
report on Sept 11’15.

Regards,

Nik

From: Khurana, Harman [mailto:HarmanKhurana@gov.nl.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:54 AM

To: 'Nik Argirov'
Cc: Martin, Craig
Subject: MF Oversight Committee Report and IE references
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Good afternoon Nik,

Attached are excerpts from the upcoming Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee report for the
period ending August 2015 wherein the Independent Engineer is referenced.

Looking to confirm that there are no concerns or issues with any of these references. We are
planning to finalize the report for tomorrow and would really appreciate your comments by
end of day today, if at all possible. Sorry for the short notice.

Thank you.
Harman

Best Regards,

Harman Rharana

Cabinet Officer
(709) 729 3681

From: Nik Argirov [mailto:nik@argirovglobal.com]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 5:11 PM

To: Martin, Craig; 'Krupski, Joseph'
Cc: JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca; StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca;

Khurana, Harman
Subject: RE: MF Oversight Committee December 2014 Report and IE references

Craig,
No concerns from me either.

Regards,
Nik

PS. BTW | have issued the report for Andritz — China plant visit.

From: Krupski, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Krupski@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:17 PM

To: Martin, Craig; nik@argirovglobal.com

Cc: 'JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca’;

‘StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca’; Khurana, Harman
Subject: RE: MF Oversight Committee December 2014 Report and IE references

Craig,
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No concerns from Canada. Thanks in advance for providing the report this Friday.

Regards,
Joe

From: Martin, Craig [mailto:CMartin@gov.nl.ca]
Sent: June-23-15 6:34 AM

To: Krupski, Joseph; nik@argirovglobal.com
Cc: 'JamesMeaney@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca’;

‘StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca’; Khurana, Harman
Subject: RE: MF Oversight Committee December 2014 Report and IE references

Nik and Joe,

Attached are excerpts from the upcoming Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee report for the
quarter ended March 2015 wherein the Independent Engineer is reference

Looking to confirm that there are no concerns or issues with any of these references. Planning
to finalize the report late this week with planned issuance for early next, so your response
would be appreciated no later than Friday June 26, 2015. Please copy Harman Khurana on
your reply as | will be out of the office after this Friday until July 7, 2015.

Joe, we will be able to forward you a copy of the report on Friday once we have presented to
Cabinet.

Please advise on the references
Thank you.

Craig

Craig Martin, CMA

Executive Director,
Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee

(709) 729-0966

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and
copied addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information.
Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and
notify the sender.”
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